

## FW: FPC this week

---

**From:** "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">  
**To:** "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 25 Jan 2017 08:59:23 -0500  
**Attachments:** Delivery Line Overview and Options v1.pptx (1.53 MB); Rate Mitigation Plan Options 20170124\_\_Clean1.pptx (565.25 kB)

---

Can you make sure to send to Siram. He had asked for the deck yesterday. Thanks

---

**From:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** January-25-17 6:03 AM  
**To:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Cc:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Subject:** Re: FPC this week

Good morning,  
Attached are the decks for FPC today. We will bring copies.  
Keley

---

**From:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 24, 2017 1:40 PM  
**To:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Subject:** Re: FPC this week

Hi Keley

We are now tracking the energy item at 1030. If folks could come a few minutes earlier to prevent the 100 metre dash that happened last week that would be great.

Thanks  
Boafoa

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Sent:** Monday, January 23, 2017 2:51 PM  
**To:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: FPC this week

Keley/Kyle/Dave—

We are still tracking the electricity item to this week's FPC.

We're proposing the agenda be as follows:

**FPC – Wednesday 10:00-11:30, in Whitney Block Room 6501**

| ITEM AND MINISTRY                                                 | ESTIMATED TIME |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|
| Energy/TBS–Electricity Price Mitigation Accounting Considerations | 10:00–11:00    |
| MOF–Long-term Report                                              | 11:00–11:30    |

If the timing changes, we will let you know.

Thanks  
Boafoa

---

**From:** Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** January-19-17 3:14 PM  
**To:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Cc:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Subject:** Re: FPC Next Week

Thanks for the heads up.

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 19, 2017, at 3:12 PM, Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB) <[Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca](mailto:Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca)> wrote:

Hi

PO has asked that Energy and TBS return to FPC next week to present on the accounting associated with the price mitigation proposal specifically option 1. Fiscal Prep is currently scheduled from 10-11:30 next Wednesday. Keley—we will likely have other items, but I would ask that you hold the entire time slot now. I will confirm timing early next week.

Thanks  
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena  
Special Advisor  
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet  
Cabinet Office  
416-325-4400  
[Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca](mailto:Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca)